Kittifaé County Public Hospital District No. 2
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ MEETING

October 21, 2019
6:30 p.m.
KVH Family Medicine - Cle Elum -
HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
AGENDA
I. Introductions

V.

VL.
VIl.

VIIL.

IX.

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes
a. September 16, 2019*

Public Comments/Announcements/Correspondence

Reports:

Operations Report (G. Scherer)

Superintendent’s Report (J. Petersen)

Ancillary Report (R. Holden)

Finance Report, Approval of Expenses* (S. Olander)
. Ambulance Garage* (KDA)

Old Business

© o0 oo

New Business

a. Open Door Clinic Quarterly Report (S. Olander)
b. Tax Budget* (S. Olander)

c. Next Meeting Date: November 18, 2019
Executive Session RCW 42.30.110(c)

a. Real Estate
Adjournment

Note: Upcoming Agenda Items
Medic One Unique Service - TBD

Key:
*Action Item






&= Kittitas County Public Hospital District #2
BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Meeting Date: Monday: September 16, 2019
Minutes of: Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners
Meeting Place: KVH Family Medicine Clinic, Cle Elum, WA

Minutes Submitted By: Scott Olander, Treasurer

Call to Order:
Regular Meeting: Call to order made by Commissioner Rogalski at 6:30 p.m.

Introductions:

Commissioners: Floyd Rogalski, Melissa Becker, Fred Benjamin (excused), Kevin
Nicholson and Hartwig Vatheuer. Superintendent: Julie Petersen; Treasurer: Scott
Olander; Ancillary Operations: Rhonda Holden; EMS Manager: Geoff Scherer.

Approval of Agenda:

Action: A motion to approve the agenda was made by Commissioner Vatheuer and
seconded by Commissioner Becker. Motion carried.

Approval of Minutes:

Action: A motion to approve the minutes of the August 19, 2019 Regular meeting was
made by Commissioner Nicholson and seconded by Commissioner Becker. Motion
carried.

Public Comments/Announcements/Correspondence:

Operations Report:

The Commissioners reviewed the written operations report and operating statistics for
August 2019. Geoff Scherer reported that August transports exceeded budget by 2
transports. YTD there have been 14 more transports than was budgeted and 18 more
transports in 2019 than in 2018, a 3.3% increase. Geoff reported that Medic 8, the new
ambulance that will be delivered in early 2020, requires a Styrker Power Load, Radio and
Medication Vault at a total cost of $37,956 to be installed as part of the ambulance
assembly process. A capital request to purchase this equipment was included with the
board packet. The ambulance manufacturer, Braun is now authorized to install this

ancillary equipment.



Geoff's report noted that a Cle Elum resident calls 911 up to three time per day seeking
assistance with non-emergent ADL activities. District 2 EMS staff have been responding
to these calls. Board members expressed concern that EMS staff may not be available
for emergent transports if they are responding to the non-emergent calls of this
individual. Geoff will continue to monitor the calls and EMS staff responses and provide
and update next month.

Action: A motion to purchase the Power Load, Radio and Medication Vault for $37,956
was made by Commissioner Becker and seconded by Commissioner Nicholson. Motion
carried.

Superintendent’s Report:

Julie provided a verbal report about a meeting with District 7 Interim Fire Chief Sinclair.
Chief Sinclair is working collaboratively with other upper county Fire Districts on
possible consolidation opportunities.

Julie also provided an update regarding changes announced by Dr. Haney regarding his
Ellensburg Family Medicine Clinic. Beginning in October Dr. Haney is moving to a Direct
Primary Care practice model.

Ancillary Report:

The Commissioners reviewed the written report for August 2019. Rhonda mentioned
that on October 8" KVH is hosting a provider meet and greet at the Cle Elum Clinic for
the new Women's Health providers.

Finance Report:

The financial statements for August 2019 were reviewed by the Commissioners. The
review included a review of actual versus budgeted revenue and expense variances.
August transports exceeded budget by 2 transports, however, the average charge per
transport was below budget so ambulance revenue for August was right at budget. YTD
Total Revenue is $100,239 greater than budget. 2019 Total Revenue through August is
$200,231 greater than 2018 Total Revenue. Overall expenses for August were $5,028
below budget and YTD are under budget by $70,302. YTD Net Income is $298,786
compared to budgeted YTD net income of $19,760.

Scott reported that District 2 received GEMT payment for $146,090 from Molina after
the August Financials Report were prepared. This receipt will be reported in the
September 2019.

Scott provided a quarterly financial report through June 2019 for the Urgent Care Clinic
and Cle Elum Family Medicine.

Action: A motion to approve the checks for August was made by Commissioner
Vatheurer and seconded by Commissioner Nicholson. Motion carried.

Open Door Clinic:

Clinic activity will be reported quarterly.

Ambulance Station:




Commissioners Benjamin and Becker were asked to meet regularly with KDA Architects
and represent the board in the development of the new ambulance station plan design.

Executive Session:

There was no executive session.

New Business:

Next regular meeting date: October 21, 2019 at KVH Family Medicine Cle Elum.

Announcements:

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 7:58 p.m. by
Commissioner Rogalski.






Operation’s Manager Report — September 2019

No. of Stipend Shifts

District #7

Other

Cle Elum FD

Monthly Total

NioN(e

September | September
2019 2018

Calls for Service 165 131
Patient Count 104 105
Patient Transports 66 70
Patient Refusals 14 18
Year to Date Transports 622 - 608
Station #73 Transports 33
Station # 99 Transports 33
Passed Calls 0

We have had 1257 calls for service this year, one patient in Cle Elum is responsible for 124 of

those calls, 42 in the month of September.

PERSONNEL

Stipend shifts dropped down from 4 to 2 this month, no interest from the other departments in
participation. Salaries and wages will continue to be over this month because of vacation, FMLA
and the Agency helping with 68 hours of Kittcom dispatching.

APPARATUS

I drove M5 back to Braun NW for service on the A/C unit. Our mechanic has replaced the
compressor and clutch assembly 3 times without long term success. He has asked me to take it
back to the manufacture so they can fix their problem. M4 has passed 145,000 miles and will be
in back up at station 99 until we receive M8 in 2020.

Year Unit Beg ODO End ODO Miles Location Comments
2018 M7 11,681 15,814 4,133 | Station 93 In Use
2016 Mé6 89,829 91,003 1,174 | Station 99 In Use
2016 M5 119,318 119,782 464 | Braun NW AC issue
2014 M4 143,887 146,359 2,472 | Station 99 Back Up
2019 M8 On Order

MISCELLANEOUS

Labor Day Weekend was relatively quiet with only 22 calls and 13 transports. I put on an

extra 12-hour ambulance for Friday thru Monday. We had 3 concurrent calls all with
transports on Sunday the 1st of September.

Met with District 13 state representatives at KVH.
Of the 165 calls for service Station 99 ran 109 of them.




Kittitas County Hospital District #2

Patient Transport Count per Destination - YTD 2019

Hospital YTD July August September
Centeral Washington Hospital 4 0 0 1
Harborview ‘ 18 3 0 5
KVH 327 46 49 35
Snoqualmie Valley Hospital 30 6 1 4
Swedish Issaquah 46 6 3 9
Virginia Mason 9 1 1 1
Yakima Regional 9 1 3 1
Yakima Memorial 14 3 0 4
Childrens 4 1 1 0
University of Washington 2 0 0 0
Valley Renton 0 0 0 0
Overlake 17 2 5 4
YTD July August September
|Out of County Transports | 160 24 17 31
Patient Transport Count per Zone - YTD 2019
Zone YTD July August September
Snoqualmie Pass 44 3 1 6
Fire District 8 9 0 0 0
Fire District 7 109 27 13 20
Cle Elum 110 11 21 16
Easton 26 7 6 4
Ronald 23 4 3 1
Urgent Care 65 11 3 6
Roslyn 28 1 4 4
South Cle Elum 13 1 6 1
Family Medicine - Cle Elum 24 2 4 2
KVH 22 3 2 5
Other 8 0 3 0
Zone YTD Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4
Snoqualmie Pass 45 36 5 4
Fire District 8 9 8 1 0
Fire District 7 122 33 49 40
Cle Elum 131 39 60 32
Easton 32 5 14 13
Ronald 26 10 9 7
Urgent Care 68 34 20 14
Roslyn 32 13 14 5
South Cle Elum 19 7 5 7
Family Medicine - Cle Elum 28 12 10 6
KVH 24 11 8 5
Other 11 4 4 3

Comments:




Patient Transport Count per Destination - 3rd Qtr 2019

350
300
250
200
150
100

50

>
.q@
&
&
- Out of County Transports - 3rd Qtr 2019
180
160
140
120
100
80
60
40
. e
YTD July August September
Patient Transport Count per Zone
- YTD 2019
150 -
:
100 i
50 g”
0 P | - \ I.«-{ I:’f — = —— s -
o AN N X
& & & ¢ F S E S S
L Q P Q& 2 (A
'aa’(\\ & @Q’ il '\'?ﬁ\ Q‘@% \&QJ@ < > 'zf\’o\ @\Q» o
Ll O A S
> & & &« & S
@égz, ‘,7,\«\0 & \ G é‘\c\
v #ql mq2 3 &




Kittitas County Hospital District #2 55*0

CleElum, WA
This report was generated on 10/10/2019 10:30:25 AM MEDIC ONE

Incidents per Station for Date Time Range for Station _ _ »
Start Time: 00:00 | End Time: 23:00 | Incident Type(s): All Incident Types | Station: All Stations | Start Date: 09/01/2019 | End

Date: 09/30/2019

120
100
80
60
40
20
0
93 - Medic One - Chepoda Road T S 99 - Medic One - Cle Elum
SN RS e R et
93 - Medic One - Chepoda Road ( 56
99 - Medic One - Cle Elum - 110
TOTAL:| 166

Only Reviewed Incidents included. This report totals the Incidents and groups by the Station specified in Basic 1. End g'gfgg.ﬁ';%v
Time menu returns all matches inside the chosen hour (ex: 23:00 returns all matching results from 23:00 - 23:59). emergeneyrEparing, com
Docld: 3

Page# 1 of 1




Kittitas County Public Hospital District No. 2

Quality Metrics

Time on Scene l

for trauma patients

==#==Time on Scene (min) - — —Target

30 ~ 27
”s 25 25 24
20 21
= 20 + 17
= 16
£
< 15 -
£
L L B il [
5 -
0
L B I I B BN
F S & @ W@ Y
# of
10 2 1 1 2 8 7 5
cases
Glucose Checked )
for patients with stroke symptoms
=% of patients checked = - = = Target
100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
0T g oo oo s i e s 1 e H= 4 <D 4 \a -

80% -

60% -

40% -

20% -

% of patients receiving check

0%

R - - - B P~ BN B
O F Y@ R Y =~
# of 0 3 4 4 2 6 3 2

cases

Last updated 10/16/2019






HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT - Julie Petersen
October 2019

Washington State Hospital Association Annual Meeting: As usual WSHA did a great job of
aligning a number of important committee, board and business meetings around their Annual
Meeting. The WSHA Rural Committee met prior to the Annual Meeting. We had an opportunity
to hear from staff on the upcoming legislative session. We also were introduced to the Health
Care Authorities’ (HCA) new Chief Medical Officer, Dr. Judy Zerzan. Dr. Zerzan previously
worked with the HCA Director, Sue Birch during their time in Colorado.

| also attended the Association of Washington Public Hospital District Board Meeting. Public
Hospital Districts are able to collectively bargain wage and hour arrangements outside of state
statute. Evergreen Health in Kirkland had negotiated such a meal and rest break arrangement
with their nurses. The union is now challenging the negotiated arrangement in court, by-
passing arbitration, in a direct challenge to the law. AWPHD will be assessing the impact on all
PHDs.

| was able to attend a presentation on the EMS system evaluation. The assessment was
conducted by the America College of Surgeons and is intended to lay the ground work to
refresh Washington’s EMS system after more than thirty years.

IAFF Contract: The terms of the new IAFF contact go into effect the first full pay period of
October.







Operations report to Hospital District #2 Board of Commissioners
October, 2019

Ancillary Service Operation Report:

e KVH Cle Elum PT
We will be working with KDA and clinic leadership to redesign our PT space in the FMC
building to accommodate a growing practice. The plans will be brought to HD2 and
HD1 Board of Commissioners for approval.

e KVH Laboratory
The KVH hospital laboratory and all clinic lab testing sites have applied to The Joint
Commission (TJC) for Accreditation. We will be inspected by The Joint Commission
surveyors beginning October 28. Accreditation by TJC will take the place of our DOH

surveys.

¢ EMS and Trauma Assessment
The DOH has been conducting Public Forums to obtain stakeholder input on the results
of the American College of Surgeons assessment of Washington States EMS and Trauma
Services, which was conducted this past April. As a steering committee member of the
EMS-Trauma Program, | have had the pleasure of assisting with facilitating the Public
Forums in Snohomish and Yakima. The final forum will be held November 19, 9:00am -
12:00pm in Spokane. If enough interest is shown, they will host another event in
Wenatchee. The Public Forums are soliciting input on 4 main topics:

Access- Location/number of Level 1 and Level 2 trauma centers, roles and
responsibilities of Level 1 trauma services, EMS resources and locations, system
leadership, min/max methodology and planning, policy and procedures.
Resources- Funding, capacity, statewide standardization of approaches, reducing
duplication of resources to achieve efficiencies.

Outcomes-Utilizing data, timeliness of service, quality improvement and data
collection.

Safety-Emergency preparedness and response, workforce shortages, alternative
transport types and destinations, system leadership, regional issues.

Secretary of Health John Weisman anticipates creating an action plan by July 2020 and

requesting additional funding during the 2021 legislative session. There are 4 flyers in
your packet that provide more detail on the discussion topics.

Respectfully submitted by Rhonda Holden, MSN, CENP



From the repor: The American Coltege of Surgeons (ACS) Trauma System Consultation report
made several recommendations related to Access to Emergency Medical Services (EMS) and
Trauma Care. The Department of Health seeks your inputinto understanding some common
themes among these recommendations. In this breakout session we will explore Trauma
Designation, Minimum and Maximum (Min/Max) methodologies, Trauma System Plan, System
Integration, Emergency Medical Services, and Definitive Care Facilities.

* Establish a clear and transparent
process for calculation of minimum/
maximum numbers for trauma centers
in each region, based on a uniform ® Locations of Level | and Il trauma services
statewide approach with potential for * EMS resources and locations

regional adjustment. EMS and Trauma Services Min/Max methodology
_ _ )  System Leadership
® Re-evaluate the purpose and function » Planning, Policy, and Procedures

of the Level | trauma center role and

Miiactians &
adjust requirements as necessary. ety
* What con
® Ensure EMS assets are strategically methodologies for calculating the min/max number of
; T - | designated trauma hospitals and their locations? Should
placed and sufficient in number Lewvel I traurma cemiters be desigrated st the siete level?
to meet the needs of the state’s How about EMS services?
population, including air and critical = What process and data should be used to make min/max

' - ot - e 7
care gro-und transport. determinations?
* Beyond clinical expertise, what should the role, function,

and purpose-of a Level | trauma service be?



54 ‘QKGE'G" ind Inform
The Washington State ?Depar‘bment of Health has authority
to designate trauma services. The department establishes
minimum standards, designates hospitals to provide
trauma care, and provides clinical consultation to trauma
services and providers. There are a total of 82 acute
services and 10 rehabilitation designated trauma services
in the state. There are five levels of designation for acute
care, three levels for pediatric care, and three levels for’
trauma rehabilitation services. Tertiary (definitive care)
trauma services (Levels {-l1) are located in more urban areas
with Levels [ll-V located in more rural areas.

Currently each EMS and Trauma Care Region establishes
their own min/max number of trauma services for Levels 1I-V.
The department establishes the min/max number for Level |
services for acute, pediatric, and rehabilitation noting they
are considered statewide resources.

In the last decade, several states have seen the uncontrolled
proliferation of trauma services that has resulted in less than
‘desirable outcomes. A notable example is in Florida where,
in a short period of time, numerous new trauma services
were opened with limited analysis of the impact on the
existing mature trauma system. The Florida example has

led to published research which highlights the negative
impact of newly designated trauma services on an existing
system and the dangers of new services in close proximity
to existing services which results in the redistribution of
patient volume. Further research has demonstrated that
higher patient volumes lead to improved outcormes for
emergency general surgery and trauma surgery patients.
Several research studies have correlated higher volumes
of trauma patients with improved quality of life and
decreased mortality.

The risk of injury death increases with rurality. Access

to initial and tertiary lifesaving care after injury is often
delayed in rural areas. The ACS assessment noted several
areas in the state which may be at risk due to the limited
number of trauma services and the lack of tertiary care
within the region.

To ensure we have the very best trauma system, a thorough
assessment and determination of the locations and level of
designations is necessary. Establishing a clear and transparent
process for the calculation of min/max number for trauma
services in each region, based on a uniform statewide
approach with potential for regional adjustment is needed.

&/‘J

£ ] | . by
1 & Rehob Services

Whatcom
‘Bellingham
San-Juan V3 Tonasker i
Anacortes. < Qm = EM
g A Okanogan Pend
Fridoy ' Pent
Harbor X Omal 1 1T y wevens 3
£3 omak > Oreille
CI ” Coupeville ~:: North Central GIBEI’-M MWEE
S =2 = Island ¥4 Brewster
Forks Pt To:nsend Chela n
‘ Chelan Grand Coulee ﬁ
Northwest Kl tsa p z:;wr:h;eslt geospital (4]
ﬂ Send ‘Medica nter )
Jefferson Central Douglas Cavenport SR
B 6 Beflevun :
remerton A : Kang E‘i Leavenworth L‘mo!n
Mason AB”""‘” 1 -~
Grays ® Gi :‘:irbc E}WW Wén.“atc'he’e EEphrata @@wsa
: g Harbor iiaoburn
Harbor  shetong  Tecoma D bl & quiney )
9 ’ Kittitas 5 Werie £ Whitman
MM@ 3 Moses Lake o
- N I3 Etensburg Adams
Abesdeen Tharsio Pierce Grant Coltax
Rurston [F Coetio
DfSouthBend < _ West Fhns 1
ey Frankl Garfield
_— - Franklin arfiel
Pacific Lewis  Fworton SO‘I_Ith g Oereen
Central P Dayzan Fomeres
Hiwaco ¥ Toppenish T3 I A ensn Wa«ia &5 3
Wahkiakum Cowlitz i Suanyside 3 Walla colombia  tewswnt
Skamania Yakima - Wealla Walls :
. Longview ' -3 EE Asotin
Klicks Beaton
‘ ) Klickitat v ome =
Clrk Southwest . Designation Levels
‘ I% Whitte Salmon Pediatric Trauma Level €
27 Vancouver General Traumalevel Ef - S H E

Pediatric Rehab Level ¢¥
General Rehab Level £




From the repars: The American Col lege of Surgeons {ACS) Trauma System Consultation report
made several recommendations related to Resource Investments into our system. Department
of Health needs your input into understanding some common themes in the recommendations.
In this breakout session we will explore opportunities for investing our resources, what
strategies might help our state better achieve that balance of capacity and system efficiency,

and recommendations around centralization or standardization.

® Increase funding to better support services assuming
greater responsibility and risk within the system

® Increase resources for system capacity/redundancy
that will improve patient safety and increase resiliency

® Increase resources for injury prevention activities
and increase strategic partner engagernent at both
the state and regional level

© Increase resources for EMS and trauma system
perfermance improvement to support state and
regional Performance Improvement activities.

° Support for state resources to sustain the cardiac
and stroke systerns Tor the long term

* Increase resources to support medical oversight at
both the state and county level

* Communicate the value of the time critical services
to policy makers and the general public

f =

ineme

» Funding

» Capacity

* Statewide standardization of approaches

* De-duplication of resources and achieve
efficiencies

(injury prevention, prehospital, hospital,
rehabilitation, and system evaluation) what
recommendations do you have to re-direct
resources?

* Which activities do we need to direct more
resources toward for our system to improve
patient safety and outcomes?:

» What products, processes, or activities
should be standardized to gain system
efficiencies?




Background information

The components of the Emergency Care System are
based on a model of the continuum of care which includes
injury prevention, prehospital, hospital, rehabilitation,

and system evaluation. Together, the components within
the system provide a holistic approach to caring for time
sensitive emergencies.

Funding for the Emergency Care System (EMS, trauma,
cardiac and stroke) comes from four sources:

e General Fund State (GF-S)
¢ Dedicated state funds (trauma fund)
e Federal (Medicaid) matching funds

¢ Federal grants (CDC, HRSA)

General fund state (GF-S) funding is appropriated by
the legislature. GF-S is the primary revenue source for
development, operations and management of the state
EMS and trauma program.

Dedicated funds consist of revenue from two fees: a $6.50
administrative fee on the purchase or lease of new or
used vehicles; and a $5 surcharge on moving violations.
These are deposited into state trust account for the
trauma system. Funds from this account are disbursed

as pass through (grants) to system providers and used

to supplement trauma care to severely injured Medicaid
patients. The supplemental payments are matched by
federal Medicaid funds as part of our state plan with CMS.

Federal grants from CDC and HRSA fund our Coverdell
Stroke, Emergency Medical Services for Children and
Emergency Cardiac and Stroke programs. Financial
oversight for these federal grants is provided by
Department of Health with input from respective
stakeholder advisory committees.

Some additional smaller sources of funding are used for
particular elements of the system, e.g. fees are collected from
hospitals to offset part of the cost of trauma designation,
some EMS agencies are supported by local levies, etc.

Trauma Care Fund Disbursements per Year
(Total Computable)

$19,283,084

®

Hospital Supplemental Medicaid

$ 11,000,000 57%

Physician Supplemental Medicaid

$ 4,000,000 21%

Hospital Grants

$3,356,255 17%

EMS Grants

$559,438 3%

MPD Grarts

$ 198900 1%

Rehabilitation Grants

$168,492 1%




From the repori: The American College of Surgeons (ACS) Trauma System Consultation report
made several recommendations related to Improving Patient Outcomes. Department of Health
needs your input ‘'on some common themes in the recommendations. In this breakout session
we will .explore: Indicators as a tool for System Assessment, System-wide Evaluation, Quality
Improvement, Quality Assurance, Trauma Management Information Systems /Trauma Registry,

System Coordination, and Patient Flow.

* Develop trauma system indicators
with benchmarks that are tied to Thearr
strategic plan goals. e Data Report

* Timeliness of service (including transport)

* Data informed decision making

Quality improvement

© Provide stronger state-level support
for regional operations, especially in
the areas of data analysis, capacity
assessment, and quality assurance .

* Develop a master plan for system

EMSTC Steering Committee to inform decisions for

performance improvement at the state < negiondl plening?
and regional levels to implement and « What Quality improvement (Q) inftiatives do you
complete data-driven performance recommend we focus on?

* What recommendations do you have for system quality
improvement processes at the statewide, regional, and
< Ensure that trauma registry data local level?
are systematically used for trauma * What kind of information about the EMS & trauma
system development, evaluation, and system would be helpful in an annual report or master
. plan for system performance improvement?
performance improvement.

improvernent initiatives.




Background information

Components of the EMS and Trauma System
(Continuum of Care): Injury Prevention, Prehospital,
Hospital, Rehabilitation, and System' Evaluation

The trauma system provides evaluations of clinical
care, system performance and patient outcomes at
the local, regional and statewide level. In addition,
data and technical support to the EMS and Trauma
Care Councils are provided for planning and needs.
assessments. The trauma registry is the primary
data source used in system evaluation. In the system
evaluation process, indicators are standardized
measures that evaluate clinical processes.

Patient Velume in Washington Trauma Regisiry

2E30
16000
G

1995 2080 2005 2610 2515 2018

in-Hospiaf Mortality in Washington Trauma Regisiry
Age, Sex, and Injury Severity Adjusted Mortality Rates per 100 Patients and 95% Confidence Intervals

16

»

1995 2000 2005 2010 2015 2018

12




vt The American College of Surgeons (ACS) Trauma Systern Consultation report

made several recommendations related to Community and Patient Safety. The Department of
Health needs your input into understanding some common themes in the recommendations. In
this breakout session, we will discuss: the EMS and Trauma System Leadership, Coalition Building
and Community Support, Disaster Preparedness, System Coordination, and Patient Flow.

© Realign the composition of the eight EMS and
Trauma Regional Councils with that of the State
EMS and Trauma Care Steering Committee to
ensure adequate representation of all stakeholders
in regional systems planning and oversight.

* Provide stronger state-level support for regional
operations, especially in the areas of data analysis,
capacity assessment, and quality assurance.

© Develop a regional contingency plan and system
redundancy plan in the event Level | and 1l
centers become incapacitated.

° Place EMIS assets strategically and sufficient
in numibers 1o meet the needs of the state’s
populatien.

* Consider re-balancing the representation on the
Steering Committee to appropriately reflect
the constituency of trauma system stakeholders.

* Emergency preparedness and response

e Workforce shortages

Alternative transport types and destinations

System Leadership and Planning

]

Regional Issues

® What recommendations do you have to
improve system coordination and patient flow
under normal and disaster conditions?

» What are the causes and solutions of limited]
systern resources including bed capacity?

* What criteria should be considered by the
eight EMS & Trauma Care Regions to improve
analysis of gaps and determination of EMS and
Trauma resources?



Background Information

The state EMS & Trauma Care System includes eight EMS
and trauma system regions which are made up of local and
regional councils. This component of the trauma system
represents local interests, and establishes the development
of the trzurna systern as a grass roots effort. The regions
are charged with assessing, analyzing, identifying, and
recommending resource needs within their set boundary.
The regions are supported by grants from the department
and are charged with developing the regional plan, regional
patient care procedures and prevention, and public
education programs to address regional injury problems.

In the past, Washington State has suffered from many
man-made and natural disasters which have resulted in
mass causality situations and patient surge conditions.
Hospital bed capacity has been an issue in the State over
the last few years. This was especially notable during

the 2017 flu epidemic where many urban hospitals were
challenged with the inability to surge bed capacity which
resulted in unconventional solutions. Limited bed capacity
in times of surge can impact caring fortime sensitive
emergency conditions. Time sensitive emergencies include
emergent conditions supported by the cardiac, stroke,
and trauma programs.

-

Washingion State EMS Regions

San Juan .
North
Clatlam Istand e
Northwest Kitsap Chelan
Jefferson
Mason Yng
g
Harbor L Kittitas
Pierce
Yakima
Wahkiak vl
ahkiakum Cowlitz Skamania

Southwest Kiickitat

Clark

Okanogan Pead
o S Creifle
North
Central
East
Douglas :
Grant
Franklin Garfield
South Columbia
Central o Walls
Benton Walla Asctin







Kittitas County Public Hospital District No. 2

Volumes, YTD
%2016 ©2017 2018 m2019
1400 -
1250
200 - 1141
1200 1055
1000 860 g52 901 871
800 5
600
400
200
0 - -
Total Calls Total Patients Patients Transported
Concurrent Calls, YTD
2 Non-concurrent & Concurrent
1400 -
1200 -
1 1000
8
5 800
i
2 600
=]
Z 400
200
0 P
2016 2017 2018 2019
Patients and Transports
—=&—Total Patients & Patients Transported == Patient Transports Budget
125 -
! 109
i 102 102 g 104
100 -
i
|
75 } =
e S (AT 72
s04 & 67 T e 6
i 55
25 ¢
|
i
0 e
I I R R e I - T R
F &Y S

YTD values through end of previous month

% of calls that are concurrent

Number of days

South Cle Elum,

4 Other, 140
53 \ /

Snoqualmie, 161.

Urgent Care, 100_—"

35%
30%
25%
20%
15%
10%

«n
R

o ool e N (|

Q
®

1250

1150

1050 -

©
)
o

=)
«
=]

~
a
o

o
w
o

Roslyn, 88__——

Kachess, 15

Calls by Zone
Past 12 Months

Concurrent Calls

~8—% of calls that are concurrent
33%

24%

16%

24%

Cle Elum, 470

Easton, 85

\_Ronald, 73

110

S W&

S R
\Q

O

‘sa‘
33 42 32

oY " ‘
EOIRCEN

2D
& oF

14 30 21 41 32 44

Days Cash on Hand

T Past 12 months

1137
7 1126 ._

= = Prior 12 months

1046 1093

Last updated 10/15/2019




Kittitas County Public Hospital District No. 2

Turnout Time - Dispatch to Enroute
10/01/2018 to 09/30/2019

Passed Calls

Apparatus Responses Turnout Time
@ Number of passed calls
A511 (CEFD) 5 4:03 ‘-
CEFD Overall 5 4.03
A721 (FD7) 0 23] 3
A731 (FD7) 1 156 3
8 2 2
A761 (FD7) i 10:23 .2-2
A931 (FD7) 6 1:35 2 :
2 2 2 g 1 1 1
FD7 Overall 8 2:44 gl
M931(HD2) 566 2:24 § i 0§ @ w0 0
0 A - = == s
M991 (HD2) 852 2:00 ﬁ’ j& (?3’ K K \:‘9 \'@ K ) \}9 K 9
M992 (HD2) 2 206 F & FFE T Yy S
HD2 Overall 1444 2:09
Payor Mix by Charges Payor Mix by Charges
07/01/2018 to 06/30/2019 07/01/2017 to 06/30/2018
m Medicare B Medicare
$627,156.40 .
35.5% E Medicaid $590,327.00 B Medicaid
463%
 Commercial Commercial
Self pay ‘Self pay

$648,656.10
36.7%

YTD values through end of previous month

$225,207.02
17.7%

Last updated 10/15/2019



09/30/2019

Kittitas Valley Community Hospital District #2
Statement of Revenue and Expense

COMBINED

MEDICAL BILLABLE RUNS 66 74 (8) 622 616 6 608
AVERAGE CHARGE PER RUN 2,128 1,841 287 2,080 1,990 90 1,873
| Current Month | | Year to Date | | Prior ]
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance YTD
INTEREST INCOME (2,709) 2,840 (5,549) 53,321 25,560 27,761 29,251
RENTAL INCOME 22,769 22,769 0 208,689 208,677 12 215,997
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 0 0 0 3,266 0 3,266 3,622
AMBULANCE REVENUE 140,434 136,237 4,197 1,293,978 1,226,130 67,848 1,138,692
TOTAL REVENUE 160,494 161,846 (1,352) 1,559,254 1,460,367 98,887 1,387,561
CONTRACTUAL ADJUSTMENTS (92,725) 50,451 (143,176) 238,281 454,060 (215,779) 434,555
BAD DEBT 7,654 6,655 999 53,116 59,889 (6,773) 54,548
CHARITY CARE 0 945 (945) 2,868 8,506 (5,638) 7,936
DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE (85,071) 58,051 (143,122) 294,265 522,455 (228,190) 497,038
NET OPERATING REVENUE 245,565 103,795 141,770 1,264,989 937,912 ::".327,077 890,523
SALARIES AND WAGES 79,924 77,499 2,425 724547 697,491 27,056 639,728
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 27,668 24,526 3,142 255,010 220,739 34,271 189,751
PROFESSIONAL FEES 0 8,649 (8,649) 12,739 90,853 (78,114) 26,490
SUPPLIES 10,242 10,916 (674) 103,004 112,224 (9,220) 88,500
UTILITIES 2,064 2,592 (528) 22,233 23,324 (1,091) 21,152
PURCHASED SERVICES 18,358 21,849 (3,491) 185,868 196,657 (10,789) 182,039
CEUCC SUBSIDY EXPENSE 15,316 15,316 0 137,843 137,843 (0) 163,000
DEPRECIATION 27,237 29,477 (2,240) 234,335 265,293 (30,958) 225,766
INSURANCE 1,959 2,275 (316) 18,118 20,475 (2,357) 18,153
LICENSES AND TAXES 1,425 2,044 (619) 12,791 18,391 (5,599) 13,033
INTEREST EXPENSE 12,226 12,445 (219) 112,076 112,009 67 111,264
TRAVEL AND EDUCATION 175 125 50 6,839 13,525 (6,686) 10,174
OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES 360 333 27 7,327 5,301 2,026 3,663
EXPENSES 196,954 208,046 (11,092) 1,832,731 1,914,125 (81,394) 1,692,712
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 48,611 (104,252) 152,863 (567,742) (976,213) 408,470 (802,189)
TAX LEVY INCOME 113,700 110,546 3,154 1,028,839 1,002,267 26,571 994,005
NON-OPERATING BOND ISSUE Ct 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
NET INCOME (LOSS) 162,311 6,294 156,016 461,097 26,055 435,042 191,816
DAYS CASH ON HAND 1093.0
AR DAYS 68.2
CURRENT RATIO 11.14
COMMITTED CAPITAL FUNDS:
2019 AMBULANCE 0.00
2020 AMBULANCE 255,000
AMBULANCE GARAGE 4,100,000
TOTAL COMMITTED FUNDS 4,355,000.00
DAYS CASH AFTER COMMITTED 319.0

Page 1



09/30/2019

Kittitas Valley Community Hospital District #2

Statement of Revenue and Expense

MEDIC

MEDICAL BILLABLE RUNS 66 74 (8) 622 616 6 608
AVERAGE CHARGE PER RUN 2,128 1,841 287 2,080 1,990 90 1,873
| Current Month | | Year to Date | | Prior ]
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance YTD

INTEREST INCOME 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
RENTAL INCOME 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 0 0 0 2,766 0 2,766 1,222
AMBULANCE REVENUE 140,434 136,237 4,197 1,293,978 1,226,130 67,848 1,138,692
TOTAL REVENUE 140,434 136,237 4,197 1,296,744 1,226,130 70,614 1,139,914
CONTRACTUAL ADJUSTMENTE (92,725) 50,451 (143,176) 238,281 454,060 (215,779) 434,555
BAD DEBT 7,654 6,655 999 53,116 59,889 (6,773) 54,548
CHARITY CARE 0 945 (945) 2,868 8,506 (5,638) 7,936
DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE (85,071) 58,051 (143,122) 294,265 522,455 (228,190) 497,038
NET OPERATING REVENUE 225,505 78,186 147,319 1,002,479 703,675 298,804 642,875
SALARIES AND WAGES 79,924 77,267 2,657 722,870 695,402 27,468 637,739
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 27,668 24,526 3,142 254,850 220,739 34,111 189,751
PROFESSIONAL FEES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUPPLIES 10,242 10,858 (616) 102,919 111,698 (8,780) 88,345
UTILITIES 1,794 2,375 (581) 20,807 21,375 (568) 19,832
PURCHASED SERVICES 12,475 13,769 (1,294) 123,478 131,072 (7,594) 120,116
CEUCC SUBSIDY EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
DEPRECIATION 13,711 15,810 (2,100) 111,245 142,294 | (31,049) 103,372
INSURANCE 523 575 (52) 4,556 5,175 (619) 3,115

—~ LICENSES AND TAXES 1,425 2,044 (619) 12,791 18,391 (5,599) 0
INTEREST EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TRAVEL AND EDUCATION 143 125 18 5,751 12,825 (7,075) 10,174
OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES 0 0 0 1,606 2,300 (694) 540
EXPENSES 147,905 147,349 556 1,360,872 1,361,271 (399) 1,172,983
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 77,600 (69,163) 146,764 (358,393)  (657,596) 299,203 (530,108)
TAX LEVY INCOME 56,534 54,215 2,319 506,980 487,939 19,041 489,674
NON-OPERATING BOND ISSUE Ci 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
NET INCOME (LOSS) 134,134 (14,948) 149,083 148,587 (169,657) 318,244 (40,434)

Page 2



09/30/2019 ADMIN
Kittitas Valley Community Hospital District #2
Statement of Revenue and Expense
| Current Month | | Year to Date | [ Prior ]
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance YTD
INTEREST INCOME (2,709) 2,840 (5,549) 53,321 25,560 27,761 29,251
RENTAL INCOME 22,769 22,769 0 208,689 208,677 12 215,997
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 0 0 0 500 0 500 2,400
AMBULANCE REVENUE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL REVENUE 20,060 25,609 (5,549) 262,510 234,237 28,273 247,647
CONTRACTUAL ADJUSTMENTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
BAD DEBT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
CHARITY CARE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
NET OPERATING REVENUE 20,060 25,609 (5,549) 262,510 234,237 28,273 247,647
SALARIES AND WAGES 0 232 (232) 1,678 2,089 » (411) 1,989
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0 0 0 160 0 160 0
PROFESSIONAL FEES 0 8,649 (8,649) 12,739 90,853 (78,114) 26,490
SUPPLIES 0 58 (58) 85 526 (441) 155
UTILITIES 270 217 53 1,426 1,949 (523) 1,320
PURCHASED SERVICES 5,883 8,080 (2,197) 62,390 65,585 (3,195) 61,923
CEUCC SUBSIDY EXPENSE 15,316 15,316 0 137,843 137,843 0) 163,000
DEPRECIATION 13,526 13,667 (141) 123,090 122,999 91 122,394
INSURANCE 1,436 1,700 (264) 13,562 15,300 (1,738) 15,039
LICENSES AND TAXES 0 0 0 0 0 0 13,033
INTEREST EXPENSE 12,226 12,445 (219) 112,076 112,009 67 111,264
TRAVEL AND EDUCATION 32 0 32 1,089 700 389 0
OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES 360 333 27 5,721 3,001 2,720 3,123
EXPENSES 49,049 60,697 (11,648) 471,859 552,854 (80,995) 519,729
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (28,989) (35,088) 6,099 (209,349)  (318,616) 109,267 (272,081)
TAX LEVY INCOME 57,166 56,331 835 521,859 514,329 7,530 504,330
NON-OPERATING BOND ISSUE Ct 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
NET INCOME (LOSS) 28,177 21,243 6,934 312,510 195,712 116,798 232,249
DAYS CASH ON HAND 1093.0
AR DAYS 68.2
CURRENT RATIO 11.14
COMMITTED CAPITAL FUNDS:
2019 AMBULANCE 0.00
2020 AMBULANCE 255,000
AMBULANCE GARAGE 4,100,000
TOTAL COMMITTED FUNDS 4,355,000.00
DAYS CASH AFTER COMMITTED 319.0

Page 3



09/30/2019

Kittitas County Hospital Dist 2

Balance Sheet

Year to Date Prior Year End Change

CASH 3,875,754 3,736,723 139,030
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 186,566 189,746 (3,180)
TAXES RECEIVABLE 586,768 54,634 532,134
PREPAIDS 25,680 4,078 21,602
INVESTMENTS 2,274,092 2,251,689 22,403
CURRENT ASSETS 6,948,860 6,236,871 711,989
LAND 843,524 843,524 0
PROPERTY, PLANT,& EQUIPMENT 6,451,725 6,182,141 269,584
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (3,273,081) (3,038,746) (234,335)
NON CURRENT ASSETS 4,022,169 3,986,920 35,249
NET PENSION ASSET 204,890 204,890 0
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 57,775 57,775 0
ASSETS 11,233,694 10,486,456 747,238
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 64,482 6,654 57,828
INTEREST PAYABLE 48,902 12,635 36,267
ACCRUED PAYROLL 34,637 28,890 5,748
ACCRUED BENEFITS 67,927 45,063 22,863
CEUCC SUBSIDY PAYABLE 137,843 180,186 (42,343)
CURRENT PORTION REVENUE BOND - LTGO 269,736 269,736 0
CURRENT LIABILITIES 623,527 543,164 80,363
LONG TERM REVENUE BOND - LTGO 4,055,877 4,189,608 (133,731)
NET PENSION LIABILITY 199,089 199,089 0
DEFERRED INFLOWS - PENSION 352,779 352,779 0
DEFERRED INFLOWS - LEVY 339,510 0 339,510
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 4,947,255 4,741,476 205,778
LIABILITIES 5,670,782 5,284,640 286,141
NET INCOME (LOSS) 461,097 0 461,097
UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 5,201,816 5,201,816 0
FUND BALANCE 5,662,912 5,201,816 461,097
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 11,233,694 10,486,456 747,238

Page 4



09/30/2019

Kittitas County Hospital Dist 2

Statement of Cash Flows

CASH
NET BOOK INCOME 461,097
ADD BACK NON-CASH EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION 234,335
NET CASH FROM OPERATIONS 695,432
CHANGE IN CURRENT ASSETS
PATIENT ACCOUNTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 3,180
PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABLE (532,134)
PREPAID EXPENSE (21,602)
TOTAL CHANGE IN CURRENT ASSETS (550,556)
PURCHASE OF PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT (269,584)
NET PENSION ASSET 0
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0
INCREASE IN INVESTMENTS (22,403)
PROCEEDS FROM SALE/MATURITY OF INVESTMENTS
TOTAL CHANGE IN ASSETS (842,543)
CHANGES IN CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 57,828
INTEREST PAYABLE 36,267
ACCRUED PAYROLL 5,748
ACCRUED BENEFITS 22,863
CEUCC SUBSIDY PAYABLE (42,343)
TOTAL CHANGE CURRENT LIABILITIES 80,363
PRINCIPLE PAYMENT ON REVENUE BOND (133,731)
NET PENSION LIABILITY 0
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 339,510
NET CHANGE IN CASH 139,030
BEGINNING CASH ON HAND 3,736,723
ENDING CASH ON HAND 3,875,754

Page 5



IT.
*\TT As COO
* 2, KITTITAS COUNTY HOSPITAL DIST 2

< Accounts Receivable Analysis

&
o
=)

HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2

Sep-19 Aug-19 Jul-19 Jun-19 | May-19 | Apr-19 | Mar-19 | Feb-19 Jan-19 Dec-18 | Nov-18 | Oct-18

SYS DESIGN EMS

A/R Dollars 311,152 | 320,080 | 325,523 | 294,088 | 291,452 | 355,627 | 343,726 | 382,562 | 355,769 | 314,138 | 290,860 | 315,042
A/R Days 68 70 71 66 64 72 66 74 79 74 66 60
KITTITAS COUNTY HOSPITAL DIST 2
Accounts Receivable Analysis - Dollars
400,000
350,000 - M\
300,000 O s ———
250,000
200,000
150,000
100,000 T T T T T - T T T T T
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
FY 2017 ====FY 2018 ==@==FY 2019
KITTITAS COUNTY HOSPITAL DIST 2
Accounts Receivable Analysis - Days
100.0
95.0
90.0
85.0
80.0 +—m
75.0 < — - —
70.0 \‘\\‘KA\?—_‘,{&-‘\' . —— T e
65.0 < — S -
60.0 —_— —
55.0
50.0 T T T T T T T T T T T
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
FY 2017 s FY 2018 el FY 2019

Page 6



KITTITAS COUNTY HOSPITAL DIST 2

HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2

BOARD MEETING SEPTEMBER 2019

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS! EFTS TO BE APPROVED

# 1 WARRANT NUMBERS: 10792-10810 NET AMOUNT:
# 2 WARRANT NUMBERS: 10811-10836 NET AMOUNT:

PAYROLL WARRANTS / EFTS TO BE APPROVED

PPE 08-31-19 : ; NET AMOUNT:
PPE 09-14-19 NET AMOUNT:

TOTAL NET WARRANTS & EFT'S

$28,977.96
$22,584.99

$51,562.95

$30,389.28

$27,066.59

$57,455.87

$109,018.82

CHECK DATE:

9-Sep-19
23-Sep-19

6-Sep-19
20-Sep-19

Page 7



—

Upper Kittitas County Public Hospital District #2
Detailed Statement of Accounts Payable Transactions

Month of September 2019

HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2

SR

Bélrarnce Sheet

Employee Benefits

Supplies

10797
10798
10799
10811
10817
10818
10823
10826
10797
10810
10817
10819
10835
10792
10793
10800
10800
10801
10803
10803
10803
10803
10803
10806
10807
10808
10812
10812
10813
10820
10822
10828
10828
10829
10829
10829
10829
10829
10831

DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTEMS
DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTEMS
EMPLOYMENT SECURITY DEPARTMENT
AFLAC

DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTEMS
DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTEMS
IAFF 4880

KDA ARCHITECTURE INC

DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTEMS
VIMLY BENEFIT SOLUTIONS
DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTEMS
DIMARTINO ASSOCIATES

VIMLY BENEFIT SOLUTIONS

AMERICAN PROFICIENCY INSTITUTE
CARDINAL HEALTH 112, LLC

GOODTO GO

GOOD TO GO

JAMES OIL CO., INC.

LIFE ASSIST, INC.

LIFE ASSIST, INC.

LIFE ASSIST, INC.

LIFE ASSIST, INC.

LIFE ASSIST, INC.

MOUNTAIN ELEGANCE

NORTHERN KITTITAS CO TRIBUNE
OXARCINC

AMAZON

AMAZON

CARDINAL HEALTH 112, LLC

GALLS, LLC

GOOD TO GO

KITTITAS VALLEY HEALTHCARE

KITTITAS VALLEY HEALTHCARE

LIFE ASSIST, INC.

LIFE ASSIST, INC.

LIFE ASSIST, INC.

LIFE ASSIST, INC.

LIFE ASSIST, INC.

OXARCINC

3,311.89
366.00
81.30
760.65
3,027.31
366.00
1,220.00
1,390.39
2,291.84

15,885.02

2,085.64
100.58
825.00
453.00

28.55
5.00
5.00

738.38
220.67
266.55

34.56
204.62
263.36

© 1,688.73

55.12
166.22
69.92
209.58
146.55
322.24
8.70
188.11
1,078.73
274.36
3.55
505.62
1,041.38
4.47
170.59

Page 8



- 10831 OXARCINC 182.48

10831 OXARCINC 3.19

Utilites 10794 CITY OF CLE ELUM 114.40
10794 CITY OF CLE ELUM 481.46

10794 CITY OF CLE ELUM 104.73

10804 wMdCI 36.35

10809 PUGET SOUND ENERGY 205.26

10809 PUGET SOUND ENERGY 11.45

10809 PUGET SOUND ENERGY 115.12

10814 CENTURYLINK 119.24

10824 INLAND NETWORKS 93.51

10824 INLAND NETWORKS 157.00

10827 KITTITAS COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT #7 200.00

10832 PUGET SOUND ENERGY 28.20

10834 VERIZON 525.95
Purchased Services _ 10795 CITY OF CLE ELUM FIRE DEPARTMENT 350.00.
10795 CITY OF CLE ELUM FIRE DEPARTMENT 200.00

10802 JULIE PETERSEN 32.48

10805 MICROSOFT 418.50

10807 NORTHERN KITTITAS CO TRIBUNE 450.00

10815 CLE ELUM FARM & HOME 17.26

10816 CLE ELUM HARDWARE & RENTAL 12.95

= 10825 JACKSON HORSLEY 400.00
10827 KITTITAS COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT #7 420.00

10827 KITTITAS COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT #7 251.52

10827 KITTITAS COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT #7 489.12

10827 KITTITAS COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT #7 795.80

10827 KITTITAS COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT #7 128.51

10833 SYSTEMS DESIGN 1,636.80

10836 YAKIMA ADJUSTMENT SERVICE INC 2,563.17

10836 YAKIMA ADJUSTMENT SERVICE INC 304.06

Travel & Education 10821 GEOFF SCHERER 96.86
Other Direct Expenses 10796 DAILY RECORD 32.40
10807 NORTHERN KITTITAS CO TRIBUNE 360.00

10830 NORTHERN KITTITAS CO TRIBUNE 360.00

51,562.95

Page 9






Executive Director Report

To be distributed at meeting

| Health Clinic






rive Thru Flu Shot Cllnlc

Oct. 26 from 10a.m.-1p.m.
KVH Urgent Care
214 W 1st St, Cle Elum

No insurance needed
Free and Open to the public
While supplies last

Kttt Valley Healthc a%

HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2 Your Hewe fmf Health




(B10° 21024312y 10 AI0)S S UG poaJ)

U104 HAM \thom ug -

nis

"‘NOA 10} po0b S 1eyM
Op O] pasu noA, ‘Aes pjnom
9y ‘uewusH U 03 ob p|nom |
-~ Usym uayj pue ‘yonw siyy

Buiop a9 03 pasu | ‘yonwi siyy
Buijes aq 0} paau | ‘Bulhes
Sul|uo sbuly) buipess sem |

{
')

'SUJSDUOD pue suolsanb Aw
||& Yiim Bunnsseas pue Buiwijed
SeM S *|[am Aj|eal pasioIo am

‘UBWUIBH I 19W M USUAA




A10 Thursoay, Oct. 8, 2019 « NKC TRIBUNE

——

Donations to Life Support

REGIONAL NEWS

garner a new ladder truck
for Kittitas Co. Fire District 7

CLE ELUM - On the rainy
Sunday, Sept. 22, at 2:30 p.m.,
Kittitas County Fire District 7
dedicated a new aerial ladder
truck underwritten by Life
Support donors Roger and
Cindy Jobs, Suncadia, the
Puget Sound Energy Foun-
dation, the Hermanson

" Company, Swiftwater Cel-

lars, Unionville Ranch, and
J&D’s Hydraulic & Repair.

Life Support hosted the
ceremony. Cheri Marusa, the
nonprofit’s founder and pres-
ident, had this to say: “This is
another critical nead fulfilled

E

W
.

and another lifesaving solu-
tion provided by our donors.

“Can you imagine how
long it would take for a ladder
truck to respond from King
County or Ellensburg? Unac-
ceptable.”

Kittitas Fire Marshal Pat-
rick Nicholson said District
7’s old ladder truck, retired
due to mechanical issues, was
the only one in the Upper
County. “There was an urgent
need for an aerial apparatus
in the Upper County where
there are numerous struc-
tures that are multiple stories

3
v

i Y

e
A
8. id
|

doye anc Senca

Rides Each Doy 11 aam. =

email ~ sportiraing
www Soorf

Visit ~

,deﬂ, gmcﬂ com
TrginRides.com

Call ~ 877-525-5224

Scott Rollins. Agent

415 E. Frsl Street

Cle Elum, WA 98922

Bus: 509-674-51.07

wavw. ScottYouCovered.com

Scott RoMins Ins Ageyine  And, | am ready to prove it
CALL FOR A QUOTE 24/7

e S ta te Farm:

Pve got service
yes i do...

:‘4»,,.;;;‘,{:43“ "

in height. Ground ladﬁers'

cannotreach the upper stories
and/or roofs of many of them.

“Without this new resource
firefighters would have had to
engage in low-frequency, high-
risk activities, placing them-
selves at greater risk.”

Firefighter/EMT and
former district mechanic
Tony Ditsworth said, “The old
ladder truck had some issues.
It failed its last Underwriter
Lab tests in 2018 and this year.
Repair costs exceeded what
the truck was worth.

“The new truck is from
South County Fire in South
Snohomish County. It's a 2000
with under 25,000 miles on it,
50 we should easily get ten to
15 years out of it.”

The truck is a monster
weighing nearly 37 tons, ap-
proximately the weight of 19
JEEP Wranglers. The ladder
measures 100-feet fully ex-
tended. The truck can pump
1,000 gallons-plus per minute.

Milestone in history,
stakeholders weigh in

Sunday’s dedication of-

fered several stakeholders in
attendance the opportunity to
speak. Following are outtakes
from a few of those who made
comments.

John Sinclair - KCFD7
Interim Fire Chief

“The generosity of this
community and others is in-
credible. District 7 is going
through a difficult financial
period after the levy failed. To
have people recognize the need
and willing to donate their own
funds - that’s amazing to me.”

Donor: Puget Sound

Energy Foundation
Speaking for the foundation,
Adam Crawford had this to
say: “There was an immediate
need for an aerial ladder truck
here in the area as the prior
truck had been decommis-
sioned. Our focus for a long
time has been emergency pre-
paredness so the ladder truck

o
LIFESUFP@RTDGNGRSW&@M -aewmdertmckm To
of Statien 73 located on Golf Cowrse Road, 190 Exit 78.
Instead of champagne, they each were given 2 botile of water
;a spiash on the truck while interim Chief johm Sinclaiy unvelied
ihe names of the donors appearing on the side of e fruck,

)33

N.K.C. TRIBUNE/Jim Fossett photo - 2018

§E PUSHIN CEREMONY in front of the bay ot

Station 78, Builirog Road.

Donor: Mark Reisman

Reisman is a Seattle cardi-
ologist at the University of
Washington and he’s a Life
Support board member.

“The need was clear to me

‘thata ladder truck is an impar-

tantpiece of equipment. It most
certainly will benefit the entire

- Upper County rommumty

Yy
Sid Morrison
Board Chair Life Support

“I was very much aware of
the situation here in the
Upper County because I rep-
resented the area for the US.
Congress for 12 years.

“After talking to'lots of
people and attending lots of
meetings, the thing that al-
ways struck me was: This area
is going to grow.

“After Ileft Congress, Ibe-
came Washington’s Secretary
of Transportation, and then I
really saw firsthand that an-
nually we were sending 11
million or more people along
the J-90 corridor and that we
were counting on local vol-
unteers to provide first re-
sponse for every emergency
that came along.

“So T Jumped atthe chance
to become part of Life Sup-
port early on. For myself and
for the people across the state
who have responded and
joined in - this is such a worth-
while cause.

“And of course, with the
growth that’s occurred in the
Upper County it kind of comes
together with helping District
7, which gives me a really good
feeling about decisions made
and moving forward.

Photo courtesy of Sandy Malcolm

‘today with the donation of thi:
ladder truck and District 7%
goals and direction in provnj
ing service to their growing re
sponse area—is an example o
America at its finest.”

A unified mission
Sunday, all the donor:
present provided similar re

7rnarks They all said they rec

" ognized the needs and goal:
of District 7 and Life Sup
port’s efforts to help. In fact
a few donors indicated they
had firsthand experiences
with lifesaving responses tc
serious injuries.
The Push-in Ceremony

After the new ladder truck
was dedicated Sunday, the dis-
trict perpetuated a longstand:
ing tradition: a wet-down anc
push-in at Bullfrog Road’s Sta-
tion 76, where the truck im-
mediately went into service.

Said Ditsworth, “The wet-
down is when firefighters
wash the new truck from
water provided by the truck
being replaced.

“The push-in is where ev-
eryone moves to the front of
the truck and pushes it intc
the firehouse, a throwback in
time to when firefighters did -
the same. Back in the day fire-
fighters disconnected their
team of horses from their
steam-powered pumpers and
pushed the pumper back intc
the firehouse.

“Obviously, the new ladder
truck can’t be pushed in, so
we had a driver back it up
while attendees; pw’ their
hands on the f; ront! of the

J}g{ niz wnh our goals m rn Wha‘ s, Igggen%g wmg. ey



UHBDH S,UBWIOAA HAY
SDLARIPS] HAY

SUIDIP3IA [eUlRUl HAY -

Bingsua||] - supipa|AfiA|iwe] HAY

win|3 91D - SUIPSA Ajiuie] HAY

"SJB1IIBD ©2ULINSUI [|E YIIM YIOM DM
pue ‘syusned MU . c_ﬁmuum STEETV

YL L87€€6°608,
SIOIAIDS Judned

‘spaail wuauw.m~§___wEmu INOA
Sdsag jeutlee) Jopirold
SU1 YA JO8UUOD pue 1noge uies).. X
syuajied eAnoedsold pue meu djay o}

(Sd2)) sedINIBS uaned paping sodj. |

ISHO M AUM § 1] “BuedLjealy s Ajiue)

INOA 104 34 14O suy Bulpul fo - Al UE_U
pue- mucmtan_m

ZaJed ?.a:.._
jed0] 10} m:_v_oo._

Y1) V24 éu\ MO INOL

L W oleoyijes Aajjep seynny)

SIUBHD A ‘5260 24

-4




n_._um UM SIOM oM
czawuum 4,9

Ucm ﬂcmsma >>mc

*Spaau ajed m.>__Emu_ ANOA siij 1584
12U} Wea) JopIAcId 8yl YlIM 198UL0D
pue noge ules| siusiied eansadsoid
pue mau djay 01 (S49)) SaDIAIDG
juailed paping 9y 19110 oM
Aym s,1| ‘aesyyjeay s Ajjwe) INoA 1oj
1146 syy Buipul jo - Aynoiyip pue
- 9oueHodWI 8Y) SpUBISISPUN A

éaJded Aewnnid
|e20] 10} BUIOOT

%) R o
bt

o

B

.t




$aid i s

P SRR

%

qnnwommmomom m>mv°ﬂ ——mu LAeSH S, USWOAN HAY

soeIPSd HAM -

"Spa3u aJed s,Ajjwiey oA s1ij 159G 18y} Wea) Japiaoid syl YlIM J08UU0D SUPIPSYA [EUBIU] A
Pue noge ules| syusied aAzdadsold pue mau djay oy '(SdD) $221AI9S o 5 , :

JuLned PapINg 994 IS0 SM AYM S 3| ‘2iedy3jeay s,Ajlue) JNoA Joj | . ngsus||3

14 1461 243 Buipul Jo - A N3P pue - 9ouBLOdW] BY} SPULISISPUN LAY - SUDIPSIA Ajllde HAY

S9IAIDG Judijed pPaping HAM oupIpa s LAY |

VO A Y

. —

™ .,,.,J__m

R S/SLLED SOURINSUL [|e YLIM JIOM DM
pue ‘syjusiied msu bundeooe a1 app i

X % 41 ; R

G ;2> Aieuid ey o) bul




UIESH S,USWOAN HAM Yot 40f amor amox
dyljeaH A3sj|eA seanuy .4
SOLIYRIPa HAY "

—_—

SUIDIPSIA [BLISIU[ A s
Bingsus| |3 - suIpaN Aflued HAY —

win|4 s|D - [UIDIPa|N \A__u e4 HAM

"SJSILIRD 8OUBINSUI [|E YLIM JIOM M
pue \ch:mo_ MSU c;o_muum 94,9\

vL[8° €E6°609
S9JIAIDG Juanjed

POPINO HAM

iAepoy sn ||eD

o) Y10} /85201

"Spaau aJjed s, Ajlwe} 1noAk syl 1saq
12y} wes) JIsplAoid sy Y3Im 108U
pue noge uies| sjusijed aAnoadsoid
pue mau djay 01 (S49) Sa2IAIRS
jusned paping 994} 1940 oM
AYm s,1 "a1edyyeay s Ajiwie} 1noA 1oy
1 3yBu sy Buipuly Jo - Anouip pue
- 9duepodwi ay) spuejsiapun HAY

éated Aewnd
|e20] 10} Bunjoo]




Y1val 10 omol Worox ot | - YHeDH S, USWOAAFIAY |
Y 0 1} - someipad HA §

SUIDIPSIAL (BRI A |

qSUD||T - SUIDIPBIA AjlUe] AN ]

N3 3|0 - BUIDIRBIA A[ILUE AN mu,_

'SJ911IED BOURINSUI || UM YIOM OM |
pue ‘syusied mau c_u,amuum STIETY aﬁ

LLB EE6G°60S |
JIAIDS JuUdNed

Pa2pPINO HAM

iAepoy sn (|87

‘Spaau aJed s, Ajiwe} InoA s)i 1seqg
1Y) wesal 1spIAcid 8yl YHM jo8uuod
puenoge ules| syusiied sAnoadsold
pue mau dipy 01 (SJo) soaIAleg
Jusned paping 994y /o40 OM
AYM S )| "aiedu3|eay s Ajiwe) INoA Joy
W B 8Ly buipuly jo - Aynoyyip pue
- 9ouepodwl 8y} spuesiapun A

= ¢aded Aewnad
[eD0] 10} BujooT




SEHIMISVN ATIES HAY |
h%,,__\: [D - BUIDIPBIA Ajluue A

'SI911JeD 80URINSUI || YLM SYJOM oM
pue ‘syusiied mau bundeooe sl app |

IRl L8 €E6°60S |
A\ PORIAIBS Judjed |
> PSPIND HAY |

[Aepoy sn |jeD

'spaau aed s, Ajwiey oA siffissqg
ey} wesy Jeplroid ay) Ui 308lLI0D
pUe Inoge ules| sjusiied m>:um&mo§
pue mau djsy 03 (§49) sed1AlRS
Jualied paping 8a4) 19/J0 8

b AUm sy ‘21ea1f}|eay s Ajiwe) InoA Joy

~ 3ybu L Buipuy Jo - Aynoippue

- 9oUeLIOd W BY3 SpUe)SIapuUNn I>x
éoJed Aiewnd
jed0] Joj bunjooq




B e T e ey

[BALLIE 21019

: 2HASOL B} OF |
LONBUHOIUL JsUet)
pue sjoene Jeay
(1] ©) Buuopuow

Q1 o

o

;

LA 955

3sn3ny 9

S Tsew mer] mam& Aoulope meoUETMMM = 0025 +29'60G
M g - VM W3 8[0 = pU008s ‘M 209

W suondo Bujuueyd ejeise

i _ (euopdaoxe ano yfinoiy uo pessed eAey Asy Jaje Buoj sauo

panoj J1e pue sisaleju ey 10ejoid 0} Aljige Jno uj eouspyuco

i aney Aau) pue AUnLUILLOD Aul 9AI8S UBD | JBU) ABp 8} JO pua oy je Bumouy Aofus | sieek g} 1o

1 Aunog seypiy ul papisal eaey | ‘slejg uojBulysep 1o} weiboid diysyier) e ul pejjodua Apusung
4 We]pue MO woy soisnp pue meT ul v e eAey | "07T1d dnoio) me euen Joj jeBejeied ey wie |

uasyoliusy essaj 199 A
_ ] 3lvis3 L3NMFLNIE ssaNisng
sejunwiuo) Buipunoling

oul pue wnig 8|p Buinies

"SN JO }s8J 81y} 10}

MIMANTYIFY Y)Y Dﬁ

Aydesolond wxzioley Ay Aqojouyg -

" AU

L s T
7 A

§

el Ria)

ALNNOD SYLLLLD ¥3ddn

QLA ¥80°L ISn3ny L)

"POATOA
-UT 19M [OY00TR 10/pue sSnap
JI umouyun St I1 iyl pue
1[9qIees B SULIEaM SBM ZJNYS
pawtoder [oxled 91e)g o,
"UOTIRSNSOAUT Japun
ST JUepPIOOR B, 'Poll} odom
898.1eD ON ‘JeoUM 91]} J& pEep
WY punoj siepuodset 1Sai]
"I9PINOYS oY} WoI} 193] 00T
80UQ] ® JSUTESE )89 0] dured

pue Lempeod oy jyor dnyoid -

wey e8poq ¥10% S.Znyg

“dangsuery Jo
YINOos seiiu anoj ‘g 1sod oA
Je punoqyliou gg-1 uo , jusae
Jeorpewt umouyun ue, Sulf
-[e0 ST [oMje ] 0)e1s oy) jeym
PaIajjns ZITnys po.Lq plo-teah
-G 8,0g8MoJ “wrd gg:g punoge
‘g "1deg ‘Aepung uo uay ],

-00 JUIPIOoR O] ‘URIpeUL

v., .

ETN

£ Z

IC] eldsoH
uno7y ey
JO 9DIAIDS

~SOAUT JOPUN ST JURPIOOR a1} JO
asned oy} SUnLIM ST} 1V

"10108] © J0U aJom

10Y001R 10/pUE S3NJp Jey) pue

119q 189S B SULIEaM JOU SBM 9T]
partodes [oqyed 01818 9L,

punoq

-}5e8 JureAe.I) sem aukeJ g1

1804 oTIIA S,06-1 18 Sangsue]

-TH JO 1Se?d SOIILI 9AI] PaLIno

IR R e AR T

91} UT PAJ0.T pue AeMpeo oyy ——
o1 dnjord epzey 000%d SIY
ueym paip audeg AiesH po
-1eof-69 s,oueyodg “urd ggi 3
punote ‘g jdeg ‘Aepsani],
‘Stjeep
J18ea) UI pejnsal sjuaprooe
AemUSIY oy "8 0m] ‘A[jUed
oy - ?wZDm SVILLLLIM

Mhees 3



P

PTLG-GC9

v

£LB ~ IPD

WIOD SOPRUIDILLIOTS MAM ~ JISIA

‘wdg e wrd o« cw

WO IDWBmSopU

DO dS ~ iDL

o2 S S o S Nkt byl

b || AbqQ Yop3 sopiy

GO0 Ul ALPUNS PUDL ADRINIOS AIGAT

’

Z¢ 1dag ‘AppuNS o |7 1des ‘ADRINIDS

: & Aleijoy

T IOANY sep/ prodman

pad .
~19A1Y 31210

-]

"810010AY

JISTA UOTIRTUIOFUT 9J0W 10,
"“apeYs o] Ul Xe[aI 01
SITetO UMEe] JOo/pue sjoque[q
duote 3uraq ‘Suryoruord pue
duryeloeds oy pakordep Aey
Jo sereq oxe a1el} YSnoyry
"SMES UDALIP-UIE9]S PUR J9{eIl
WEdI0 991 UaALIp-puey B Sul
-pupour ‘AIeunorul uLIey Aep
uep[o Juore SULIq OUYM SIO}T
~(TXo JO A19LIBA B I0] YOO']
"'SUOTIRI}ISUOUWDD A10

-UTYoeU 93BJUIA PUR SI10108I)
anbrjue ‘sepLI UoSeM ‘SUOTSSID
-U02 POOJ SISJJO JUSAS 9],
wd oot ie
sfep 1[10q speteJ JojoeL], W'
00:0T ® s,@Joyj, ‘Aepung uo
‘wrd 00:Z 78 pue “ure 00:01 1®
Aepanjes spaels 3urysaay,],
: 'sfep yjoq urd

1In0qe 0} "Wi'e [T WOJJ POATeS -

ST younry ‘sAep Ujoq ‘we
0T-4 SUNJ 1sejyeelq 'soyouny
pue  siselyeaIq. AIUNOD

7

UL U SISPINGIC MO {7{ POIDD(EM B4 SN AHILINL
1AQIT O PANIMILLIOD 91 SAA

. BumoiB ino lof aied

Slusied Mal BURAS0R 81 SAn

‘spaau al1ed s Ajes Inok sii e

éaded Atewjad

|edoj 10) Bupjoo]

ST .10J UMOUY ST JUSAS STUL,

"8Ingsua(ly Ul ‘prOY U0SIOp
-UV L06 ‘Ufets) 29 A6} U0SIOp
-y Je ‘gT-p1 1deg ‘Aepung pue
KLepanjeg eoeld seye} Moys
anbnuy pue eag Suryseaiy],
WISE o4,L — QUNISNHTTH

puayaam siy) moys anbpuy @ aag Sulysaiyy

: "00LS-¥9L-907 1182
‘UOTJRULIOJUL SIOUI 10 ‘e[}1eeg UI YINog ABm
[BULSIEIAl | $076 18 Pe)BoO[ ST WNISNUL a1,

TouTEIuUTetl PIIGYO.]H 8U0 pue (Mald JySiy

«19JBOSHOB(,,) SISO SWIOISAS 9OUBSSTRUL0D
-0y PP T 0mM] ‘SIOTId PAIGHOR[H 0M] TITM
pIONER/T9URg — ‘ur'd £-nNe:T »

UI0TSSNOSTH,

'dnoJ3 UoTIeIAR pates)

-89 ‘Trewis AJeA ® Jo jred smado Ire1) Suryewr
‘6661 IMUN ZI6T WIOIF UMOTY edom (g ATUQ

'S.1818 8} Aq pojeurumyl sem Ays
oWIT}ARD 91} 2I0UM SepNINTE JB O[N] B URY)
JI9)8B] postmnao Aat], Al10)sr
-010T 1SOUI 8U1 10 SUO UTRUL souretd Ads para

11 seue]d snort




mho.wh-wu—_u_m¢r_>v_ .—.@@ N N@@ lom - Y s0f oMo 1mog

S1edoyieaH AafjeA seynly.

(610810013 103YAY 10 A10]S SIY ppal)
LT A23ybifaii4 Aouineg ‘1abiN -

,/A|12e] Jayioue 01 ob noA aiojeg

SPe8U |B2]0INS INOA 10) A INO Yo3yD) .
Isulesg-ou e sem A1abing [elsusc) LAY
Yiuow e Ispun ui gol ay3 uo oeq aq pue
¥oOM Ixau ay) Alsbins oidoosolede)

9ARY PINOD 8y paules| sy UaypA

,'SANG aY3} YlIMm 218y} 1n0 o¢ O} papasu |,

‘AiaBins eluisy papssu [9BIN Sk A|ped sy

W i




&J\Q@Qt \S\ \3&&.\

o ‘ LLLY EE6°60S |

=  ®Jedy}|es >w:m>m

mhso_m:m__m
- aunIpa Ajiwe4 I>v_

iSyualled mau @c;o_wuum MON|
SO11191SQ0 YsU-Ybiy | auldipaw Ajiwey |

0q ‘Aase) aif




[NOA Y31 BUIIOM SSILL [lIM AN AUNOD) SO JO Saljiuun) Buimoib pup
UaWOM 3Y) @E\:mm Ul uoiuo1pap Jo sibaA INoA Jof ‘pung q ‘noA yuoy |

o UIBE) e0b) BUIlHIG A0 A 101044

&3&9{ \q\ &g&qi .33&
94e0Y3[eDH AB[BA S :

|
i PP CRO RN THRM SRR RS J 2




&&.eet \S\ AW O A0

slesyjjes As||ep seunny

HAN

610" s1e0y}[eayAy |

$5113918G0
ABojodauib
oIpSu Apusey




	KCPHD No 2 Board Packet 10.21.19 Part 1
	KCPHD No 2 Board Packet 10.21.19 Part 2

